available on the Internet at the following web site: http://e-center.doe.gov. All questions concerning this solicitation must be in writing and submitted to the specialist listed above.

Issued in Albuquerque, New Mexico March 21, 2002.

# Martha L. Youngblood,

Contracting Officer, Complex Support Branch, Office of Contracts and Procurement. [FR Doc. 02–7591 Filed 3–28–02; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6450–01–P

### **DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY**

# Environmental Management Site-Specific Advisory Board, Paducah

**AGENCY:** Department of Energy (DOE). **ACTION:** Notice of open meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice announces a meeting of the Environmental Management Site-Specific Advisory Board (EM SSAB), Paducah. The Federal Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L. No. 92–463, 86 Stat. 770) requires that public notice of these meetings be announced in the Federal Register.

**DATES:** Thursday, April 18, 2002, 5:30 p.m.–9 p.m.

**ADDRESSES:** 111 Memorial Drive, Barkley Centre, Paducah, Kentucky.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: W. Don Seaborg, Deputy Designated Federal Officer, Department of Energy Paducah Site Office, Post Office Box 1410, MS–103, Paducah, Kentucky 42001, (270) 441–6806.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** Purpose of the Board: The purpose of the Board is to make recommendations to DOE and its regulators in the areas of environmental restoration and waste management activities.

## **Tentative Agenda**

5:30 p.m.—Informal Discussion
6 p.m.—Call to Order; Introductions;
Approve Minutes; Review Agenda
6:20 p.m.—DDFO's Comments; Action Items; Budget Update; ES&H Issues;
CAB Recommendation Status; EM Project Updates

6:30 p.m.—Ex-officio Comments 6:40 p.m.—Public Comments and Questions

6:50 p.m. Break

7 p.m.—Presentations

- Site Wide Sediment Controls.
- Chairs Meeting Report.

7:30 p.m.—Break 7:40 p.m.—Task Force and Subcommittee Reports

- Groundwater Operable Unit.
- Surface Water Operable Unit.
- Waste Operations Task Force.

- Long Range Strategy/Stewardship.
- Community Concerns.
- Public Involvement, Nomination and Membership.

8:25 p.m.—Administrative Issues

- · Review of Work Plan.
- Review of Next Agenda.
- Federal Coordinator Comments.
- Retreat Plans.

8:40 p.m.—Adjourn.

Copies of the final agenda will be available at the meeting.

Public Participation: The meeting is open to the public. Written statements may be filed with the Committee either before or after the meeting. Individuals who wish to make oral statements pertaining to agenda items should contact Pat J. Halsev at the address or by telephone at 1-800-382-6938, #5. Requests must be received five days prior to the meeting and reasonable provision will be made to include the presentation in the agenda. The Deputy Designated Federal Officer is empowered to conduct the meeting in a fashion that will facilitate the orderly conduct of business. Each individual wishing to make public comment will be provided a maximum of five minutes to present their comments as the first item of the meeting agenda.

Minutes: The minutes of this meeting will be available for public review and copying at the Freedom of Information Public Reading Room, 1E-190, Forrestal Building, 1000 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20585 between 9:00 a.m. and 4 p.m., Monday-Friday, except Federal holidays. Minutes will also be available at the Department of Energy's Environmental Information Center and Reading Room at 115 Memorial Drive, Barkley Centre, Paducah, Kentucky between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on Monday thru Friday or by writing to Pat J. Halsey, Department of Energy Paducah Site Office, Post Office Box 1410, MS-103, Paducah, Kentucky 42001 or by calling her at 1-800-382-6938, #5.

Issued at Washington, DC on March 26, 2002.

#### Rachel M. Samuel,

Deputy Advisory Committee Management Officer.

[FR Doc. 02–7592 Filed 3–28–02; 8:45 am]

## **DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY**

# Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy

[Docket No. EE-RM/TP-02-001]

RIN 1904-AB12

Energy Conservation Program for Consumer Products: Test Procedure for Refrigerators and Refrigerator-Freezers

**AGENCY:** Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy, Department of Energy.

**ACTION:** Notice of extension of interim waiver.

SUMMARY: On August 3, 2001, the Department of Energy (DOE) published a Federal Register Notice granting an application for Interim Waiver to Electrolux Home Products (Electrolux) and published a Petition for Waiver from the DOE refrigerator and refrigerator-freezer test procedure. In today's action, DOE is extending the interim waiver for 180 days, or until July 25, 2002.

# FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Michael Raymond at (202) 586–9611, E-mail: michael.raymond@ee.doe.gov, or Francine Pinto, Esq., (202) 586–7432, E-mail: Francine.Pinto@HQ.DOE.GOV.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On July 30, 2001, DOE issued an interim waiver from the DOE refrigerator and refrigerator-freezer test procedure to Electrolux. (66 FR 40689). Pursuant to 10 CFR 430.27(h), "an interim waiver will terminate 180 days after issuance or upon the determination on the Petition for Waiver, whichever occurs first. An interim waiver may be extended by DOE for 180 days. Notice of such extension and/or any modification of the terms or duration of the interim waiver shall be published in the Federal Register, and shall be based on relevant information contained in the record and any comments received subsequent to issuance of the interim waiver." The 180-day period for the interim waiver ended on January 26, 2002.

Since DOE intends to promptly amend its refrigerator and refrigerator-freezer test procedures so as to eliminate any need for continuation of the waiver, DOE has determined that it is appropriate to grant an extension of the interim waiver to Electrolux for an additional 180 days, or until July 25, 2002. Before that date, DOE will publish a direct final rule amending the refrigerator and refrigerator-freezer test procedure so as to permit all interested parties to calculate the long-time automatic defrost test period in the

same manner recommended by the Association of Home Appliance Manufacturers (AHAM) in its comment on Electrolux's petition. AHAM commented that the four-hour limitation of the test should commence when the defrost heater is initiated, rather than at the beginning of the second part of the two-part test period. AHAM stated that it has had discussions with its members regarding its proposed change, and is not aware of anyone who disagrees with its position.

DOE views this change to the test procedure as noncontroversial and does not anticipate any adverse comments. In fact, all comments received subsequent to issuance of the interim waiver were favorable to this change to the test procedure. At the same time as the publication of the direct final rule, DOE will issue a notice of proposed rulemaking (NOPR) with the same amendment as contained in the direct final rule so that if adverse comments are received the comments can be addressed in a subsequent final rule based on the NOPR.

Issued in Washington, DC, on March 25, 2002.

#### David K. Garman,

Assistant Secretary, Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy.

[FR Doc. 02–7590 Filed 3–28–02; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6450–01–P

# ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

[ER-FRL-6627-7]

# Environmental Impact Statements; Notice of Availability

Responsible Agency: Office of Federal Activities, General Information, (202) 564–7167 or www.epa.gov/oeca/ofa.

Weekly receipt of Environmental Impact Statements

Filed March 18, 2002 Through March 22, 2002

Pursuant to 40 CFR 1506.9.

EIS No. 020111, DRAFT EIS, AFS, MT, Lolo National Forest Post Burn Management Activities, Implementation, Ninemile, Superior and Plains Ranger Districts, Mineral Missoula and Sanders Counties, MT, Comment Period Ends: May 13, 2002, Contact: Deborah L. R. Austin (406) 329–3750.

EIS No. 020112, DRAFT EIS, AFS, ID, Brush Boulder Project, Proposed Vegetation Management, Road Construction, Reconstruction and Decommissioning, North Fork Payette River, Boise National Forest, Cascade Ranger District, Valley County, ID, Comment Period Ends: May 13, 2002, Contact: Keith Dimmett (208) 382– 7430.

EIS No. 020113, FINAL EIS, BLM, NM, Santo Domingo Pueblo and Bureau of Land Management Proposed Land Exchange Project, Sandoval and Santa Fe Counties, NM, Wait Period Ends: April 29, 2002, Contact: Debby Lucero (505) 761–8787.

EIS No. 020114, DRAFT EIS, BLM, CA, Imperial Sand Dunes Recreation Area, Revising and Updating the Recreation Area Management Plan and Amendment to the California Desert Conservation Area Plan, Imperial County, CA, Comment Period Ends: June 28, 2002, Contact: Jim Komastinsky (760) 337–4427.

EIS No. 020115, FINAL EIS, FHW, MO, MO–63 Corridor Project,
Transportation Improvement
extending from south of the Phelps/
Maries County Line and South of
Route W near Vida, Funding and COE
Section 404 Permit, City of Rolla,
Phelps and Maries Counties, MO,
Wait Period Ends: April 29, 2002,
Contact: Allen Masuda (573) 638–
2620.

EIS No. 020116, DRAFT EIS, COE, FL, Miami River Project, River Sediments Dredging and Disposal Maintenance Dredging, Dredged Material Management Plan, Biscayne Bay, City of Miami, Miami-Dade County, FL, Comment Period Ends: May 13, 2002, Contact: Kenneth R. Dugger (904) 232–1686.

EIS No. 020117, DRAFT SUPPLEMENT, FHW, WV, New River Parkway Project, New and Relevant Information, Design, Construction and Management between I–64 Interchanges to Hinton, Raleigh and Summers Counties, WV, Comment Period Ends: June 07, 2002, Contact: Greg Akers (304) 558–2885.

EIS No. 020118, DRAFT EIS, FHW, NC, Second Bridge to Oak Island project, Transportation Improve from SR–1104 (Beach Drive) to NC–211, COE Section 404 Permit and US Coast Guard Permit, Federal Aid Project No. STP.1105(6), State Project No. 8.2231201, and TIP NO. R–2245, Brunswick County, NC, Comment Period Ends Due: April 29, 2002, Contact: Nicholas L. Graf (919) 856–4346.

History and Project, Proposes to Construct and Operate up to 494 megawatts (MW) Wind Generation on Privately- and Publicly-Owned Property, Conditional Use Permits, Benton and Yakima Counties, WA, Comment Period Ends: May 15, 2002, Contact: Sarah Branun (503) 230—

5115. This document is available on the Internet at: http://www.efw.bpa.gov.

EIS No. 020120, FINAL EIS, CGD,
Programmatic EIS—Integrated
Deepwater System Project, For
Surface, Air, Logistics
Communication and Sensor Systems,
To Replace Its Aging Nation-Wide
System, Nation-Wide, Wait Period
Ends: April 29, 2002, Contact: Eric
Johnson (202) 267–1665.

#### Amended Notices

EIS No. 020089, DRAFT EIS, FHW, WV, KY, Appalachian Corridor I–66 Highway Construction, US 23/119 south of Pikeville, KY eastward to the King Coal Highway southeast of Matewan, Funding and US Army COE Section 404 Permits Issuance, Pike County, KY and Mingo County, WV, Comment Period Ends: April 29, 2002, Contact: Jose Sepulveda (502) 223-6720. Revision of FR Notice Published on 03/15/2002: Federal Highway Administration Inadvertently Provided EPA with the Misspelling of the Contact Person's Name and the Incorrect Phone Number. The Correct Spelling of the Contact Person's Name is Sepulveda and the Correct Phone Number is 502-223-6720.

Dated: March 26, 2002.

## B. Katherine Biggs,

Associate Director, NEPA Compliance Division, Office of Federal Activities.

[FR Doc. 02–7647 Filed 3–28–02; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6560–50–P

# ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

[ER-FRL-6627-8]

# Environmental Impact Statements and Regulations; Availability of EPA Comments

Availability of EPA comments prepared pursuant to the Environmental Review Process (ERP), under Section 309 of the Clean Air Act and Section 102(2)(c) of the National Environmental Policy Act as amended. Requests for copies of EPA comments can be directed to the Office of Federal Activities at (202) 564–7167.

An explanation of the ratings assigned to draft environmental impact statements (EISs) was published in FR dated May 18, 2001 (66 FR 27647).

## **Draft EISs**

ERP No. D-AFS-F65030-IL Rating LO, Natural Area Trails Project, Construction, Reconstruction,